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	Ref
	Clarification Question
	Response
	Date Issued 

	1
	Could you please advise if this tender will be issued via the ConsultancyOne framework and, if so, which Lot it may be issued under?

	The tender will not be let through ConsultancyOne. It will be open competition.
	12/10/16

	2
	Can you please confirm the time that the RFI needs submitted on the 17th October?

	23:59
	12/10/16

	3
	Are we just required at this stage to answer the questions within Section 3 of the RFI document, after which you will put together the formal request for proposal?

	Yes, at this stage we are asking suppliers to respond to the questions in section 3 of the RFI document.  
	12/10/16

	4
	How will the tender be published and what is the likely timing?


	[bookmark: _GoBack]The tender will be published on Contracts Finder and on the CCS e-sourcing tool.  You will need an e-sourcing account to submit your bid. We recommend that all potential providers register on the e-sourcing tool now, as this can take time. You can register using the page linked above.
The tender is likely to be published late October.
	12/10/16

	5
	Can we be notified when the tender is published?

	Yes. Potential providers who have expressed an interest by email will also receive an email alert.
	12/10/16
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